AN ol

Town of Cromwell
Zoning Board of Appeals

RECEIVED FOR RECORD
Aug 2912019 12:57F
JOAN AHLRUIST

TOMH CLERK
CROMUWERLy €T ngc__

REGULAR PUBLIC HEARING AND MEETING
6:30 PM. TUESDAY SEPTEMBER 10, 2019
ROOM 224/225 CROMWELL
TOWN HALL, 41 WEST STREET

AGENDA

Call to Order

Roll Call

Seating of Alternates
Approval of Agenda
Public Comments
Public Hearings:

a. Application #19-10: Request for Variance from Section 2.2.B Bulk Requirements of
the Zoning Regulations (Minimum Side Yard Setback) to allow for the construction of the
garage 55 Field Road. Laura Beth Corey is the Applicant and the Owner.

b. Application #19-11: Request for a Special Permit under Section 7.1.A.2 of the Zoning
Regulations (Change from one nonconforming use to another) to allow for an ice cream
parlor at 562 Main Street. Timothy Farrell is the Applicant and Brent H. Robbins is the
Owner.

7. Approval of Minutes:

a. August 13,2019

8. Adjourn




LEGAL NOTICE
PUBLIC HEARING
TOWN OF CROMWELL ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

The Cromwell Zoning Board of Appeals will hoid a Public Hearing and Meeting at 6:30
pm on Tuesday September 10, 2019 in Room 224 of the Cromwell Town Hall at 41
West Street on the following items:

1. Application #19-10: Request for Variance from Section 2.2.B Bulk Requirements
of the Zoning Regulations (Minimum Side Yard Setback) to allow for the
construction of the garage 55 Field Road. Laura Beth Corey is the Applicant and
the Owner.

2. Application #19-11: Request for a Special Permit under Section 7.1.A.2 of the
Zoning Regulations (Change from one nonconforming use to another) to allow
for an ice cream parlor at 562 Main Street. Timothy Farrell is the Applicant and
Brent H. Robbins is the Owner.

At this hearing interested parties may appear and be heard and written testimony

received. The applications are on file in the office of the Town Planner at 41 West
Street, Cromwell, Connecticut.

Joseph Morin
Chairman

Dated in Cromwell, Connecticut this 26™ day of August 2019




Memo

To: Zoning Board of Appeals

From: Stuart B. Popper, AICP
Director of Planning and Development

Date:  August 29,2019
Re: Comments on the September 10, 2019 Meeting Agenda

6. Public Hearing:

a. Application #19-10: Request for Variance from Section 2.2.B Bulk Requirements of the Zoning
Regulations (Minimum Side Yard Setback) to allow for the construction of the garage 55 Field Road.
Laura Beth Corey is the Applicant and the Owner.

The existing 20,03 7square foot lot contains a 1,008 square foot single family house and is located in
the R-25 Zone District on the east side of Field Road. The applicant has constructed a garage which
is only 2.7 feet from the property line at ils closest point and is requesting a variance. The required
Side Yard Setback is (5) five feet. According to the applicant a hardship exists because the structure
was erected and completed according to the permit #25963 issued on April 5, 2019 and now that
construction is complete, moving the garage is unrealistic and unfair. Attached is a map of the
property showing the location of the garage.

b. Application #19-11: Request for a Special Permit under Section 7.1.A.2 of the Zoning Regulations
(Change from one nonconforming use to another) to allow for an ice cream parlor at 562 Main Street.
Timothy Farrell is the Applicant and Brent H. Robbins is the Owner.

The existing 46,173 square foot lot contains the existing 1,15 4 square foot Vanity Room hair salon
building. Also located on the site is an existing 1,704 square foot single fomily house and a 972
square foot garage. The site is located in the R-15 Zone District on the south side of Shadow Lane and
the east side of Main Street. The applicant is proposing (o convert the existing hair salon building
into an ice cream parlor. The single family house will remain as a single family house. Attached is a
map of the site showing the proposed ice cream parlor and parking.



# /9-/0

rev, 6/20/2011

TOWN OF CROMWELL
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE, ZONING APPEAL, DMV LOCATION APPROVAL,
OR CHANGE OF NON-CONFORMING USE SPECIAL PERMIT

Address: 55 FIELD RD

FINE 00445 600

Zoring District: R-25

Volume/Page: ILpA'A( ~-230

Applicant: [ AURABETH COREY

Property Owner: g AMm E

Email: LaurabethCorey@Gmail.com

Home or Business Home or Business .

Address: 55 FIELD RD Address: 55 FIELD RD
CROMWELL CT 06416 CROMWELL CT 06416

Phone #:  840-982-1607 Phone:

860-982-1607

1 hereby certify that the information presented is to the
best of my knowledge true and accurate, and that should
such information be proved to be inaccurate or i
misleading, any permit issued on the basis of this

information may bef3voked.
Signature:
Type of Application (check one):

X  Variance from Section K. 7 /‘\
Appeal from ZEO Decision dated

1 hereby consent to the Applicant acting as my agent for the
purpose of this application.

Sigaature: OQ/

of the Zoning Regulations.

Description of Request:

Change of Non-Conforming Use Special Permit.

Application for Motor Vehicle Location Approval (attach copy of your completed DMV Form XN

A variance is requested to allow less than five feet of offset for garage erected under permit

#25963 issued April 5, 2019.




rév, 6/20/2011

Justification for Request:

1f Applying for a variance, state the hardship and explain why the variance is required.

If Appealing a decision of the ZEO, explain why you feel the ZEQ is wrong:

If Applying for a change in non-conforming use Special Permit, explain hiow the new use will be less non-

conforming than the current use. o S _

If Requesting DMV Location Approval, state the daite of the original Public Hearing (if any).
A hardship exists because the structure was erected and,completed according to the permit #25963 issued on April 5,
2019 and now that construction is complete, moving the garage is unrealistic and unfeasible. The plan submitted with the
permit application was done in good faith with the assistance of the building, sanitation and zoning departments and the
necessary signoffs were acquired prior to commencing work, The plan utilized boundaries presented from the GIS system
as no plot plan or survey was on file with the town due to the age of the subdivision. No survey was required by the town
and the permit was granted based on information available at the time. The GI§ boundaries represented that the property
had 40’ side yard off of the rear of the foundation resulting in what was to be a 9-10" offsct from the property line. The
garage was erected within the required offset as known at the time of construction. Subsequently the abutting neighbor to
the north (53 Field Rd) had his lot surveyed, and also had my property surveyed without my knowledge or permission.
The survey he presented suggests that my property actually has only 35' of side yard resulting in my garage being 1.3 feet
(27.6 inches) too close to the property line in gthe rear and 1.1 feet (13.2 inches) too close in front to be within regular

ing i 11 AS.Appa i ed and if the survey is accurate, onl " of side yard

exists from corner of foundation with a slight taper to the back yard with a shorter property line in the back vs the front

garagc . 20 [) A d A
neighboring properties, Additionally, there are no windows on the abutting neighbor’s side and the garage provides the
neighbor with increased privacy and it is aesthetically pleasing and in no way harms the neighborhood.

{. Y'will send written notice of this application'to the owners-of property within 100" of the site not
less than 14 days before the public hearing. 1will submit the “certificate of mailing"figtlessithansk
days before the hearing

s : daysbefore the public hearing per
Section 8.10.H. of the Cromwell Zoning . I'will submit-an affidavit of posting at the

3. If my request is dimensional in nature, I have submitted a site plan prepared by-a surveyorin
accordance with Sec. 10.4.B.2 of the Cromwell Zoning Regulations.

86 /19

applicant ; date




WYLLI8S:01 6LOZ/TLIB0 usiey  cAg peiuiid

‘POAIELIEM 10U 5] pUE 36U 03 1021GNS 511G 1081100 9] O} PAADIAG S| LCHEUIOM SIYL JauIieRsi]

gprp [eaNY [EjOL

o0kr 0 008'7iL £49 . ) Apwed 2fug L0k
i;s.:..:x:lt‘:......l....,.:‘w‘dm__@z:..:. T ..hwv»O uEmd. anjeA ojed puE - ﬂ.ﬂer_.z.mﬁ:uﬁ ﬁr_n...,—w T o :Dn_.n.._OWWD wa
ublen  a6v vd pasesddy feads e )
B)EQ pUuen]
e R . o ) I e e e e ] . o o e o
pansesyy  900Z/S0/CY
Gealb Gju ONIESTHRY Jupnsea  900ZA0ERTH
pedsul souery QUOZHETL
malnay prold - obuens on  ZHOZETIE0
. fusdwon aBueys enjen - 9fueyn  TLOTRELEL
00Jat Buyo
5 ool ommw uoox  06LSZ LLOZIELIZL N oo ot - abueion | LLOZISOIS0
suel 10 8L02-92d-60 0ol 08Z'C jueljio vlgse BLOZ/EO/D - pieuueig sreq oy pletd - obueys o ALOZAOCIE0
30w Idad WY3E M 30VIdIY 2 TIYM NSHOLIN A0 BLOZINM-€L  8LozBmv-ie 00k 000'9L suolielsly  1E£5% SLOZELIYD  voyp tossassy 100Q -piED YET Anltea  BLOZ/LE/E0
 FOVHYD TL X BEX 92 gi0z-Bmy-c0 ool 000'5T sbelen  £965T 6L0Z/S00 12/, uarey souapeg sarsean -yuing - §102IL0/E0
: B mmuozum._m_._aw . 920 OO a1 xm.> 7 dwog % Wnowy :ow&bmma f:Ewu #jEQ Aapeusin sunsey  ieq
uoneuLIou| Huad Buipin
. : JoneLLIojU] Hulad BUIPIIN 8 . i uoneL o] ApAoYy
vvd 0 S56LIZLIB0 SH-885 S WIHLYIH WNYENISIS
vopessmsuep oN - 000612 L00ZILLIBO L§Z-LZTL P TNV LSNOY
opdeg 9 3pes |eooJo 2Bl ‘PR O LLOTILLAL 3 9L1-808L IT1 IOVOLBONW HUVLSNOLLYN
BBAA D1GNd Z TRIVID LND WIDACS 3IVE0dN0D JIes oo sesg 'ped 0 LI0ZPLEL O ¥R-019L  LHOW NYO1 IWOK TVH3G34
sapnn ajeg |£007 10 3jmis 'pad 00G'DSL 2L0Z/3LP0  MS LEL-2L9E DT SIASIHYALNG ATTANDW
Lo mEEagonsd wousswy 000'§TZ  B0TBOMO M BeEEel .
| sejoNmisueg JUOAOMES  ddmdeleg | ERRES sdfy ...mmmn_ oA e s TMEID)
ooooL Sz udnewioyly sajeg
o aseq
e)eq Buiuoz ogs'srl 009'502 09l 0BL'YL 05Z'iEL v10Z "
0TE'sYL 009'50Z 0% 061" %L 05Z'LEL S0z
dew - . . S9JON [BIBUDY
=R gzeterL 009'507 291 06b'¥L 0sz'LEL 910z | SOION [E1SURY
4B M0 gppzey 00z'681 0 QotvL 008'yvLL 2102
paned Jea4g : ' 008’ ' w_, 10z
T wsar 08081 ‘ 0OEHIE .. e BOOOQE e BHOE (S)iouMQ SMOIARI
ooy EwEmwuww.q_ﬁo _enjep _ﬂo._. mm:.E_:ﬁ:O an|eA Bpig o o:_m_:..v:ﬂ ] .:rxm._. 3
EQLE  snsusp CD_uNEhOm.C_ 0:_m> mﬂom.?w._&
| siojoeg Apedold olp90 1D TIEMNCHD
-ou| seiedold . , . . . avou g3t =
: 00k022 000°EPZ 00282 Q00°00L 0 008°v1L
oLje, t ooc mv ccmw 000004 o 0og'vil
. s65 o BN " HOHBULIOU] BN[EA ucmt:o juBsIa JOUMQ JUBLIND
— ~j16% [ Bqoios - loneRjeASyISeT 08¢ ordEw T T T T A W QAT 65 Cuope20T | 008EYRO0 i 1927ed

TIZMANOUD 40 NMOL



orL'6t Bn[ep PESSISSY |2joL
7N 00Z'§E
[ [}

800
800°L 0

g0l
Wswaseg Wea
Jocid pad Ha

907

800°0 800°%

00Z'82 :pesiesddy [e30L
0rg'sZ G

0 0L

“peaRELEM 0U S PUE SBURD 0] 103[GNS 5t ING 192100 3 U} $aA]/3Q S UOREUNOUL St 1 JIAWRIOSI]

002'8Z
0008
Wwo

Sty PleA 1810
AV 886

2002 E 00k

:saunjeed "ds 18101
b awesd abeieny LHYD

1 [RIa pBUS HWiHS

Tory SS0I15 BuAn 3sa{ opon _aaﬁmmumm.a an|ep pasjelddy

anjeadapun sydeg

a4 JUn Jea) ‘puen 9zZIg

A uonduosag

u_uw’

[iE3eQ gary ang

_ (peAedsig saur1 0} 351) SWay pieA [ seimeed eI

43

a4
(200k)

weg
44

43

Seg o)
SRR BTG
wmalag sylg JieH
WMOJRE SUIE |13
stfieg HEH IV
‘sieg Ji2H
sieq |Ind PPV
'sijeg fnd

- oo oo 9 e,

SEInjead Uieg

£ :swocipeg
5 swoty 2ol

WviiBS:0L  BL0E/ELBO uarey Ag pajutid

| JUROD WOoY

20000} i 50 [el] . Mw_w% S_HHM_WNM

K [i} bt if

¢16'66 anjep, pajeeidag o PRV L 1SUBYIY
£66'PZ uoneppaidag 0 w19 quisg
998'9Z1 1502 juawaze|day o :papupds %
a0 DS{$ vised o oY %
[ uopenaE) | oA 958
no'ez :dag9, o). JOIBAR 10H eI e )
vz Ao w0 ond yeey
000 93dg o0l 2eg
00 uoag poompIRH :adft 10014
400 auny =M 398
UO0T SAPOUD puoy shyd ekl M Sl

| % uopelzalday | ~ toneuLIGIU} 101I23U)
A ugEY ey EH H0{0y

A VB Wy I Hem Bay

21, pajapowsy Buiys "yory 2UBADD J00Y

b apen aceg ;adA | oy

656} eI ep X 109G

] UOEULIOJY [ei8UdD) M Suig HuA  Jlisw P wikd
ISPUN 0L ‘opepURO.

luoneaa L :spun Bulary

#ifig froig iy Laig

SSWEN youey  adA) Supiing

GONEILIGHI] OPUoD

TSR B IR E]

avod A1a1d 85

L
:uopesoy

10 | begbpig
008sy00  [gifease



(771

rev. 6/20/2011

TOWN OF CROMWELL =
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS | 3

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE, ZONING APPEAL, DMV LOCATION APPROVAL,
OR CHANGE OF NON-CONFORMING USE SPECIAL PERMIT

s $E7 May Stre 1™ 0030 2/00

Zoning District: /?,/J" _ Volume/Page: /\{ ?/ / /Q

Applicant:—-""" % R \"\é,\ Property Owner: m\q{& Qp@&)&_)\ (\.’b

ESE'}Z;’B‘{%” et e i 8 AL (oo
Gronwell €T OBl Cronee & O,

Phone #: a:Q LHQ D\O‘,B Phone: B

EmaﬂCcQﬂ WMOM»S\—Y QéoLAka‘gi‘ B0 2o\ D\[é\{

I hereby cerrij that tke mformaﬁon r e.s'enfed is to the I hereby consent to the Applicant acting as my agent for the
best of my knowledpe true and oecurete, and that should | puwrpose of this application.
such information be proved to be inaccurate or
misleading, iy permit issued on the basis of this

Iformation may be revoked.
Signature: Signature:
Type of Application (check one):
Variance from Section of the Zoning Regulations,

Appeal from ZEO Decision dated

] !/ Change of Non-Conforming Use Special Permit. 7 l A 9\
Application for Motor Vehicle Location Approval (atfach copy of your completed DMV.Form K-7)

Description of Request:
ﬁﬁ;xac s he een] /ﬂé’/’ﬂ?&f ZL /’Vscm P&
72y, fmﬁ;mw(z Jtona] opdives

e T W //%I/"//L ///‘9 e




rev. 6/20/2011

Justification for Request:
If Applying for a variance, state the hardship and explain why the variance is rcquu-ed

If Appealing a decision of the ZEQ, explain why you feel the ZRO is wrong.
If Applying for a change in non-conforming use Special Permit, explain how the new use will be less non-

conforming than the current nse.
If Reguesting DMV Location Approval, state the date of the original Public Hearing (if any).

{QJ\ ' YRV DepakS N AN L ATeTANY oY (e ¢

M\ﬂ }‘-—h(’ )‘fhi%k( t\\

1. Iwill send written notice of this application to the owners of property within 100" of the site pot
less than 14 days before the public hearing. I will submit the "certificate of mailing" not less than 10

days before the hearing.

2. Iwill post a sign on the property not less than 14 days before the public hearing per
Section 8.10.H. of the Cromwell Zoning Regulations. I will submit an affidavit of posting at the

hearing.

3. Ifmy requestis dimensional in nature, I Have submitted a site plan prepared by a surveyor in
accordance with Sec. 10.4.B.2 of the Cromwell Zoning Regulations.

) - _vlaly

v “dite

/-1




pamUeLIEm 10U St pUE AHUBYS 01 192IgNS S1iRg 180T 54 1) pasyaa sl Lojelliol Sty atuiegasia]

ooy 0 oLpL2 40 48 ik wwon/sad gLl
e g e Oty T e OB P e I qoraN " SaNL e ~yonaroseq IS
ybaN 06r v'd pesiriddy jessads ) - Hun
ejeqg puel
. e _ P e et e - . . e
pansesiy  S00Z/OE/LE
pepedsu| g anseayy  900Z/0EA L
weqiey  00Z/ILEL
edsul Jouel,  ZOOZALILO
YNMYHS Byp eBuaiy pes deyy  OLOZIEE/A0
pleuuslg a2 matnay patg - 9Bueyn  LLOZ/BLIS0
pIELURIS ARQ pamsesiy  LLOZ/ELILO
PIBULBIS AABRQ yoeqies  LL0C/8EIL0
sse( pidug jm € A S00Z/0EN L ool 000'Z smopuip ided 5191 900T/LZ/E0  SWAEAUMGR  fusduod afuesd anien - sued LH0ZIY0/50
T %‘wycz_ﬁw:ww}z uﬁn Oo, oumn_ HSIA mEouﬁ “iamowy T uopdyaseq sd- " eea L Agpaysin T  sunsay | eieg
uoreuou| puLag Buippn
; D e “— PLLIOLU Juiog B eung - - - . UOIBULIOIU] AJIAISY
vvd
JBMDT DUaN g o S86L/BLIYO B { TIYHI ONIIYA
JBIEA SNiGNG z 005'L 0L0Z/LZISO M 80Z-veEt IHOLYATYS Y1 136L3d oo Aguen
sanBRn o CLOT/LZIS0 M LZPEEL P 3YHOIN ONINYIN HANEA AL
. o GooSly  LOZEVSO M BILTIESE _H LN3=E SNIFE0Y
o Em> o_mm uu:n_u_mw ‘oegepes  odhL abeg-10A FRURID
o000l St iioneuiioyuj ssjeg INOWVS HIvH
o, 3S8(%
vleq Buuoy 0856852 096'69€ 0z0'zZ 0£Y'0Z2 oig'LzL £10Z o
connoq  UEBESE 098'69€ 020'ZZ 0v'oze 0152t 107 S8jON [EL0UDS
4 086'852 096'69¢ 0z0'2Z 0Er'0ZT 0LG' LT sL0zZ R
-ZZ 0K dewaeg , ' ! g !
coes asens owm_mmm omm.mmm omo‘ww o?_oww 01522} 9107 1 HYHOS3A ONTSYIN
S, Q¥e'ssT 00Z'9Zk 009'ce 008’811 00L'v1iE L0z ¢ TEVHIIA ONIYIN
[2A&1 odol  OYE'RET e L oFEE o o bogsn L GOLELE 8Kz {shioump snoiraid
poodt cuEmu,mmm,q _SE. - mmc_g_nﬂso ) as_u>mu_m; o anjep puzy .2 i
C0sS  snsuan uoijelliofl] SnjEA SHoIABIH
_stojord Ausdoid. 9Lv90 1O TEMAOND
- 133HLE NIV 95 0
1
Su| seiadold OVE'86Z 00z'azy 009'€E 005'a4} 0 00L'P1Z IVLOLE W ATHASNIY SNIEE0H
jorped ove'esz  oogegy o o0gRE o 00%'BlL 0 JLewe By H INZ8 SNig80x
5 ...m:_m> _m«o.w ) mm:.um_:ﬁba anfeA Bupng ms_m> amv <m anjep ﬁ:«._ “apog esp’
I e . o ok Lo NEYYE) Jaumg jua.Ln
1500 Tov DA GijelLio] ofijeA jusaing  1U°2od BUMQ JUBLIND
~ 55 [ GO0 - UonERjEATy 1SeT T ogoy dordem T T T T133dls NN Zes ~ HoHE36T T T T 00lE0g00 -Gl 1%ied
WAES0TIL 2L0Z/90/70 eumeyg  Ag pajuid TTFIMROYD 40 NMOL



PasjuRLIEM 10U S| pu S5UBLD 0 109igRS S N7 198463 BY O} pasSIeq St LORRULIGWY SILL JSIRiosi

267 it LT
756 0 Juswaseg S8
o0z 0 uadQ pauie] 404
5 [\ o4 pasopug o34 0syal AN|BA POSSISSY [BJOL 005°'€Z :pasiesddy jejof 005€T SW9Y PIEA jRI0L iseamead dg el
08l st ddn pausiuig Snd . . .
- 458 Jooiy 1554 1 sy 005'€Z BSH'9E ECI 1% h6L A us b yimaberws  govo
23y sso0lg) m¢_>_|_ 288 apod T:@Emmwmwa_. anpep pesiesddy anjepdapun wdaq]  9oMd 3 Jeaj “pueD ?azlg Ay ucpduasaq 3IPeD
elag Baly Qng (peAeidsig saulT O} 35)) SWS)| PaBA  SRUNjES eapxy
1 syieg el
) SRR S0
4] majRyg syig Hed
0 “MOI9Q S {Ind
i) isied Jed IPPY
. 2 stjeg JleH
SNIW 0 ‘suzed {10 P
= .
14 "t 7 L syieg ind
1L [ [ _ ) Saimesd qied m
L
18 P :suoozpey
g SSWwooy RloL
[ JUFG) Wooy |
oL {ggul 5L ol e oBeiany  PMORIPUOD W
- [ejo] ety
dO4 as 0 seg 7 semdand
g5 A e oo, e
sng 5z sev'iet - . -
289 09 Eusau”m_m“m 0 POYULES %
. 099 L] o .
_ Uopein=ied _ :adAi 14 398
00v9 dagy% felolL 1Y P00 adA) jesH
o A0 s} HELFERLET)
8 P sadg 1100]4 938
00 U033 posAEH 9dkL oopd
ooy sun4 [ep, 988
5 Iz orgy  @Beimay pua skud posaiseld IR Stk
_ % uoliealdag _ - _ uoljetiliolu] Joliaju| _
o ggL)
3 e 8 U, yeg "way I0EE He10d
] 215, LBy WEH I llem Bay
- ), palepowey Unig yeudsy Jare Jooy
= -8 ‘apelgy aiqeq) :adk] jooy
L g ieak 3EAA JX3 998
2 (s5) 9 UoneuLoju] [elouss | Supig up  liEM W wid
434 TSIGN KL ‘uofjepuno]
5 RIL L b sy Buiy
c & g WS o 2 3H fuarg
404 Blugjog  “RGAL BUIRINE
5 UGTIew iU JOLSIXS
z 30 | besBpg
WNdSG:0Z:L  RLOTIF0MAC eumeyg  Ag pajuMd 139418 NIV 295 -uoneso 00LE0S00 ‘OHOIEC



POFUELIEM 10U §f PUR BEUBYD 0] 138jaNS §| 1Nq 196100 34 O] PRADHAY S| UGHEULICH SKLL BUIRIISI

oz pel'y |=0L
988 0 oueseg wsd DLOL anjep passessy 18101 ipesieiddy 210 00L'0L SWIa} PieA [2J0L :sainjead ‘dg |B10L
2t 0 upd( pawesy 404 ) .
. oL 100141814 T4 0i0't 00304 s 00 o6l A gy ¢ dsyBured  Lave
Baly SSOID BuIA ase(f 9poOD _u:mewomm«. anjeA pasiesddy sdag eodd uun dgap  puod g Ay uopduasag PO
neyed ealy ang {peAejdsig SaUIT 01 15)) SWaj| pae ) / S94nj2ad exdy
= & (] ‘sifleg [goL
T SESINRI IR00
] MOfsY SYLE HEH
0 MOlag SHLE i
0 ‘slzed Hel PPV
o] syeg JEH
1] suyied IInd PRV
(Bei) 0 syjegiing
13 44 _ Sainjead ey _
T ISWooIpeg
:SWooY (B10)
_ ] JUNoT Wooy
53 :
00z 10k toapunel (B} [BUIY sbeany  CUOmIpuSD i
] 1 881 0 :saaedauld
40TL0L m_.__w>cv2m_ou._“mc PR 9 ‘suayaNy
mwo,i. cligl3aidag o sseg qwsg
mnm Srk o) EmEmoM__“Mm 0 papuudg %
00'L8 Dgi/§ a15ed - o %
5z _ uonendey _ adA] M A5
7 7L 0g0e :dage; elo) Ing PRI :ack| JesH
d0d ‘[en4 %)
500 Ao te R
000 oadg o) 29§
000 uoag 1 ey wielan adA | Joold
92 {988} w00 auny JIEM 295
] pgeg  poog putey sfud femig e aUil
REE]
["% :o_«m_ow._n_mn_l_ uoIeWIoU| Joiau| ._
1A u5Rg ey 4o
U4 UBYIYY ey e O (1M Bay
B A pE[EpOWaY LS yeydsy 113AD3 JOOY
i ) apelg F ) :adi} jooy
°r 6L g dea)y ‘ieM PG e
_ LUO)JBII0JUf [EIaUDD) _ preogdery  CHTEM PR WHd
L Sun oL ‘uonEpUnod
R | 0 sHupn Buln
Bl foig } a4 Aimg
awe ey ieaAL buipjing
zZ UORERI0U] OPUCD UoERUo] 003Xy
z 0 7 |besbpig
WJESI0ZiL  BLOZ/A0M0 eumeys  Ag peid JSFHIS NIV 295 -Uenedoy 00LE0E00 ‘CiBIE,



V : o 19,2019 105504
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS e 19,3000 10
REGULAR PUBLIC HEARING AND MEETING TOWE CLERK )
CRORMELLs 7

6:30 PMLTUESDAY, AUGUST 13, 2019
ROOM 224 CROMWELL TOWN HALL, 41 WEST STREET
MINUTES AND RECORD OF VOTES

Present: Vice Chairman Daniel T. Delisle, MarkZampino, John Whitney, and Steve Wygonowski
(alternate)

Absent: Chairman Joseph Morin, John Keithan, and Brian Fisk {alternate)
Also Present: Director of Planning and Development Stuart Popper, Zoning Enforcement Officer
Bruce Driska, Recording Clerk Sherry-Rose McGuire
1. Call to Order: The meeting was called to order by Vice Chairman Daniel 7. Delisle at
6:31 p.m.
2. Roll Call: The presence of the above members was noted.
3. Seating of Alternates:
John Whitney made a motion to seat Steve Wygonowski and Brian Fisk; Seconded by
Mark Zampino. Al in favor; motion passed.
4. Approval of Agenda:
Mark Zampino made a motion to approve the agenda; Seconded by John Whitney. Al
were in favor; motioned passed.

5. Public Comments: None

6. Public Hearing

Vice Chairman Daniel Delisle read the Application #13-09 for the public hearing,

a. Application # 19-09: Request Variance from Section 2.28 Bulk Requirements of
the Zoning Regulations {Aggregated Side Yard Set Back and-Side Yard SetBack) to
allow for the construction of a connection-between-useand-the garage and-a



rear addition at 11 Black Haw Drive, Jeffrey C. Coleman is the Applicant and John
W. Dorio and Jeffery C. Colerman are the Owners.

John Whitney made a motion to open the public hearing for Application #15-04;
Seconded by Steve Wygonowski. All were in favor; motion passed.

John Dorio; 10 Scott Lane requested a variance from the side yard set yard

sethacks. (Aggregated and side) to allow for construction between the house and
the garage and a rear addition. Due to the confirmation of the house, the only

~ place to put the addition is next to the side yard. The connector between the
house and the garage is for convenience.

The existing 24, 829 square foot lot contains a single family 1,000 square foot
house and is located in the R-25 District on the south side of Black Haw Drive.
The applicant is proposing to construct a connection between the house and
garage will modify the existing Aggregated Side Yard from 81 +/- feet to 35 +/-
feet. The addition to the rear of the house will infringe upon the nonconforming
6 foot +/- side yard on theist side of the property.

Mr. Dorio presented to the board copies of letters of approval from the
neighboring houses.

Mr. Popper stated that the hardship is the lot configuration.
The hearing was open to the public. There were no public comments.

Mark Zampino made a motion to close the public hearing; Seconded by John -
Whitney, All in favor; motion passed.

John Whitney made a motion to approve the Application #19-09;Request
Variance from Section 2.2B Bulk Requirements-ofthe Zoning Regulations
{(Aggregated Side Yard Set Back and Side Yard Set Back) to allow for the
construction of a connection between use and the garage and a rearaddition at
11 Black Haw Drive. Jeffrey C. Coleman is the Applicant and John W. Dorio and
Jeffery C. Coleman are the"Owners; Seconded by Steve Wygonowski. All in favor,
motion passed.



7. Approval of minutes :
a. July9, 2018:

Page 3, Section b., second paragraph, loseph Morin should be changed
to Mark Zampino.

John Whitney made a motion to approve the amended minutes as presented;
Seconded by Steve Wygonowski. All in favor; motion passed.

8. -Adjourn: John Whitney made a motion io adjourn the meeting. All were in favor;
-motion passed. Meeting adjourned at 6:45 p.m.

éctfully submitted,

Sherry-Rose McGuire
Commission Clerk




